

May 12, 2022 PTC Meeting 6:30-8:45 pm

# **Zoom Meeting**

Time	Topic	Presenter
6:30 - 6:35 pm (5 min)	Welcome Review and approve April 14 meeting minutes	Kassy Selby
6:35 - 6:40 pm (5 min)	Student Report	Richard Dirkx
6:40 - 6:45 pm (5 min)	Budget report  - Box by Board for comments, receipts, and donations	Trista Carden
6:45 - 7:05 pm (20 min)	School Report - Lunch options? - Principal recruitment?	Vics Staff

7:05 - 7:30 pm (25 minutes)	Fundraising proposals  - EZ Orchards Stand (After Memorial Day)  - June- Field Day, Kona Ice fundraiser  - School Year	Kassy Selby
7:30 - 7:40 pm (10 min)	Board positions - Discuss and Nominate in this meeting Vote in June meeting for next school year	LaDonya & Kassy
7:40 pm	Open forum - SAFE Kids Gun Safety (sponsored by Cabela)	Thais

# VICS PTC May 12th, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Present: Kassy Selby, Thais Rodick, Trista Carden, LaDonya Dirkx, Jesse Payne, Mary Campos, Sandra Acosta, Brandon Pasak, Marilyn McCellan, Mireya Deyoung, Kara Cardwell, Miranda Smith, Jeremy Turner, Cammie Carriere, Yien Lee and Ashley Hunt.

#### Welcome and Introductions

Mireya motioned and Brandon seconded to approve minutes from April 14th, 2022 meeting as presented.

## Budget Report (by Trista Carden):

- \* Expenses: Administrative appreciation: \$50, Teacher appreciation: \$130.73
- \* Current Balance: \$24,507.89
- \* ODS gained .05 interest bringing total to \$3001.89
- \* LaDonya motioned and Kassy seconded to approve the 2022/2023 Budget proposal as presented.

## Student Council Report (by Richard Dirkx):

\* Luau themed middle school dance for 5th and 6th grade being planned for Friday June 3rd after school until 4:30. Budget for dance is \$500. Elementary grades will have a popsicle party that day. Mr. Payne will be the DJ for the middle school dance.

#### School Report (by Mary Campos):

- Bottle Drop drive brought in 64 bags for a total of \$499.84
- \* Penny Wars brought in \$1,601.39, 6th grade won the pizza party!
- \* Chipotle Night May 17h from 4-8pm
- \* May 17th all city track meet at McKay High School

- \* EZ Orchards short cake stand fundraiser date has not been finalized yet.
- \* Field Day June 15th Mr. Miguel will need volunteers that have current background check and are fully vaccinated. BBQ will not be open to family/public. Snow cone machine will be unveiled.
- \* State law requires feminine hygiene products in all bathrooms by the beginning of next year along with language on how to use them. The district is working on messaging to go out to all parents.

## Principal's Report (by Jesse Payne):

- \* School Update Night via Zoom within the next 3 weeks.
- \* New principal Craig Harlow from Corvallis school district has 30 years experience with some IB experience.
- \* Middle school expansion has hit some road blocks with portable placement, estimates have been 2 times higher delaying installation. The Board is looking at possibly relocating the middle school either temporarily or permanently. As of now the vote is to add 7th grade in our current building which will mean we are losing the staff room. It will become the new LRC room. The current LRC room will be 5th grade and 6th and 7th will be in the portable. The District is looking at possibly replacing the portable.
- \* (NOT FINALIZED) The district calendar for start/stop times may affect us next year. This would mean different start/stop times for elementary and middle school. The start time for elementary would be 7:50 (8:50 on Wednesday) with 2:20 dismissal. The start time for middle school would be 9:30 (10:30 on Wednesday) with 4:00 dismissal.
- \* Champions will not offer before school care next year as the multipurpose room will be need for breakfast. Champions does not offer care for children 12 and older.
- \* Food Program will be reverting back to Sodexo next year so there will no longer be free lunch for everyone. Applications for free/reduced lunches will need to be redone. Kitchen remodel is no longer a priority and Mr. Payne would like us to put those funds toward middle school expansion projects such as paying the parking lot and possibly a middle school outdoor common area.

# Officer Positions:

\* All current officers are willing to continue their positions next year. Cammi said she was interested in being our Liaison with the school governing board and Mr. Payne asked Cammi to send him an email noting that. Voting will be at June 9th meeting.

#### Open Forum:

- \* Safe Kids gun safety program has been e-mailed but we have not received a response, will discuss at next meeting possibly as a summer enrichment program.
- \* Next PTC meeting June 9th at 6:30pm

Meeting adjourned 8:44pm

Respectfully submitted, LaDonya Dirkx, PTC Secretary